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TO: Sandy Moses, Hearing Services #@' 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Jaege 

Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell)& 
RE: Docket No. 01.0784-SU - Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Pine Lake MH 

Estates, Inc. in Brevard County 
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On June 29,2001, Pine Lake MH Estates, h c .  filed a letter of withdrawal of its request for 
a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Brevard County. (Attache!) 

The utility has not filed a filing fee. There has been no agency action taken and staff has 
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the 
pursuant to 2.07-C.5 .de, Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket 
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flJine Paice J/toJik dfome 8d/ak>~ #nc. 
2505 EBER E~LVD. 

MELBOURNE, FLA. 32901 
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June 27, 2000 

Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0865 

Mr. Troy Rendell: 
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Pine Lake Mobile Home Estates, Inc. has decided at this time to withdraw our petition for new rates for 
our wastewater services. Docket No. 010784-SU Brevard County. 

Thank you for your consideration concerning this matter. 

Pine Lake MH Estates'l1' 
Mary M. Darrell 
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